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From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 9:40 AM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Sawyer 6/14 check-in


Hey Cathy and Garwin,


Here's what I plan to work on today:


 Revising the flow/survival write up. I finished a draft last night and shared with Brian (should have cc'd


you, sorry) who responded with comments and revisions. I'll incorporate those and send to you, Cathy.


 Review the SRSC proposal for the 1:00 call.


 Modify/revise take for flow actions affecting redds. I had used ramping rates as the limit of take for


juveniles but that won't work for redds. Sarah and I are going to come up with something else.


 I have Annual Security Awareness Training due today,


 Other?


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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